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From: Swanson, Daniel G.

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2013 12:11 AM

To: 'Michael Bromwich'

Cc: Richman, Cynthia; 'Nigro, Barry'; 'Cirincione, Maria’; 'Carroll, Sarah'; 'Matthew J. Reilly’;
Boutrous Jr., Theodore J.

Subject: RE: Apple -- Trip to CA

Attachments: AppleAgenda.docx; ECM Stipulated Protective Order.docx

Michael: Ted is out of pocket today but we wanted to get you a copy of Monday’s agenda. Matt Reilly will be
in attendance and Ted will dial in as soon as he gets out of a morning court hearing. Also attached is a draft
protective order reflecting Apple’s changes.

Daniel G. Swanson

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

333 South Grand Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90071-3197
Tel +1 213.229.7430 * Fax +1 213.229.6430

Avenue Louise 480, Brussels, 1050

Tel +32 2 554 70 00 * Fax +32 2 554 70 33
DSwanson@gibsondunn.com * www.gibsondunn.com

From: Michael Bromwich [mailto:michael.bromwich@bromwichgroup.com]

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 9:51 AM

To: Boutrous Jr., Theodore J.

Cc: Swanson, Daniel G.; Richman, Cynthia; Nigro, Barry; Cirincione, Maria; Carroll, Sarah; Matthew J. Reilly
Subject: Apple -- Trip to CA

Dear Ted,
1. The hotel you recommended was sold out. We're staying at the Sheraton in Sunnyvale.

2. Our return flight is late afternoon Tuesday. We remain hopeful that you will identify additional
people for us to meet Monday or Tuesday.

3. We think it would be useful for us to meet Deena Said if only briefly during our visit.

4. You had mentioned that Bruce Sewell will be attending the Apple-Samsung trial next week. I
would be happy to stop by the courthouse and meet him briefly over a cup of coffee at the courthouse
on Monday or Tuesday if that's convenient for him. I think it's important that the two of us meet as
soon as possible.

5. We were not planning to have a court reporter attend next week's interviews, unless that is your
preference.

6. Please advise who, if anyone, will be attending the interviews along with the witnesses.



7. We still have not received any of the written materials we have been promised since October
22. We would appreciate receiving these as soon as possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

MRB



AGENDA

9:00-9:40: Noreen Krall, Apple Vice President Litigation
Confidentiality and Engagement Agreements
10:15-11:15: Tom Moyer, Chief Compliance Officer and Head of Global Security
Compliance Program Overview
11:15-12:15: Gene Levoff, Senior Director, Associate General Counsel -
Corporate Law - and Assistant Secretary, Legal Counsel to Audit and Nominating
and Corporate Governance Committee, Liaison to Board of Directors, and Counsel

to Risk Management Committee.

Audit Committee Overview
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From: Michael Bromwich <michael.bromwich@bromwichgroup.com>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 9:51 AM

To: Boutrous Jr., Theodore J.

Cc: Swanson, Daniel G.; Richman, Cynthia; Nigro, Barry; Cirincione, Maria; Carroll, Sarah;
Matthew J. Reilly

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
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DIRECT DIAL NUMBER
(202) 636-5566

NEW YORK

SIMPSON THACHER & BARTLETT LLP

1155 F STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20004
(202) 636-5500

FACSIMILE (202) 636-5502

BY E-MAIL November 22, 2013

Re: External Antitrust Compliance Monitoring

Michael R. Bromwich

The Bromwich Group LLC

901 New York Avenue, NW 5th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20001

Dear Michael:

I write in regard to your repeated requests to interview additional Apple
executives, board members, and other employees, and to attempt to agree more generally on
a schedule moving forward. In the past few weeks, you have sent frequent and repetitive
requests to speak with—among many others—at least five different board members and the
entire Apple executive team (including Sir Jonathan Ive, whose sole and exclusive
responsibility at Apple is to perfect elegant product designs), long before the Court
contemplated that your review would begin. As explained below, these requests are
inconsistent with Judge Cote’s direction and counter-productive to Apple’s extensive efforts
to develop a comprehensive new antitrust training and monitoring program. Furthermore,

cascades of emails and demands for immediate attention are incredibly disruptive.

BEIIING HoNG KONG HousToON LoNnpON Lo0OS ANGELES PALO ALTO SA0 PaurLo SEoUL

E-MAIL ADDRESS
mreilly @stblaw.com

Tokyo
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First and most fundamentally, and as we explained to you previously, Judge
Cote stated expressly that she expected your review to begin three months after your
appointment, noting from the bench that “I don’t think that the [Monitor] should conduct a
review or assessment of the current policies. I would expect that Apple would revise its
current policy substantially . . . and create an effective training program. That will require
some time. So I think this should be revised to have the [Monitor] deing an assessment in
three months from appointment and beginning to engage Apple in a discussion at that
point.” Transcript of Oral Argument at 20-21, Apple, Inc., No. 1:12-CV-2826 (Sept. 5,
2013) (emphasis added). Similarly, the Court amended the Final Judgment to require you to
“conduct a review . . . [of] Apple’s internal antitrust compliance policies and procedures, as
they exist 90 days after his or her appointment” and to “also conduct a review to assess
whether Apple’s training program, required by Section V.C of this Final Judgment, as it
exists 90 days after his or her appointment, is sufficiently comprehensive and effective.”
Final Judgment § VI.C (emphasis added). Judge Cote also stated more generally that “I
want this injunction to rest as lightly as possible on the way Apple runs its business.”
Transcript of Oral Argument at 8-9, Apple, Inc., No. 1:12-CV-2826 (Sept. 5, 2013).

Thus, Judge Cote clearly prescribed that your review would begin in
substance on or around January 14, 2014, not almost immediately after your appointment.
She also directed that you conduct your review in such a way as to disrupt Apple’s business
operations as little as possible. The reason for this three-month window is of course to
provide Apple and its counsel with time to develop new, comprehensive antitrust training
and compliance materials in accordance with the Final Judgment, without hampering

Apple’s business. Apple and its counsel have in fact already dedicated substantial internal
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and external resources to developing Apple’s new training and compliance program, which
we intend to provide to you in draft form in the near future.

Second, despite the fact that the Court expected your engagement to begin
substantively after this three-month window, Apple already has gone far beyond what the
Final Judgment and Judge Cote require of it. Apple took the initiative to meet with you and
your team on October 22, 2013, immediately after your appointment. We then agreed to
schedule interviews of two senior Apple attorneys on November 18, 2013, despite the fact
that the Final Judgment does not require Apple to do so. Most recently, we have proposed
making several more Apple employees available to you in the first week of December for
two-and-a-half full days of additional interviews. We have also provided you with a number
of documents pursuant to your requests and will provide additional documents going
forward.

Third, your continual requests for additional interviews and other information
before January 14, 2014, affirmatively hamper Apple’s efforts to develop a new antitrust
training and compliance program as efficiently and effectively as possible within the
deadline set by Judge Cote. Even after we have met and conferred with you in good faith
regarding specific requests, you have regularly repackaged the same demands in different
forms, through a variety of emails and telephonic and in-person meet and confers, and on a
nearly daily or weekly basis. This constant stream of repetitive requests distracts the Apple
in-house and outside counsel responsible for developing the new training program, thereby
taking away time that would otherwise be devoted to completing the very antitrust program

that is the centerpiece of Judge Cote’s Order.
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In short, we have gone far above and beyond that required of us by the Final
Judgment in order to demonstrate our commitment to working with you in good faith and to
complying with Judge Cote’s instructions. We remain committed to doing so. In the spirit
of cooperation, and to ensure that you obtain the information you need while minimizing
any further disruption to the company, we propose the following schedule for additional
interviews, generally to be conducted every two months or so beginning with the upcoming
interviews in December:

December 4:

9:00 a.m.: Chris Keller, Vice President, Internal Audit

10:00 a.m.: Noreen Krall, Vice President and Chief Litigation Counsel

11:00 a.m.: Doug Vetter, Vice President and Associate General Counsel

1:00 p.m.: Kyle Andeer, Senior Director, Competition Law & Policy

2:00 p.m.: Annie Persampieri, Corporate Counsel, Internet Services &
Software

3:00 p.m.: Deena Said, Antitrust Compliance Officer’
December 5:

11:00 a.m.: Ronald Sugar, Director and Chair of the Audit and Finance
Committee

2:00 p.m.: Rob McDonald, Head, U.S. iBookstore

3:00 p.m.: Tom Moyer, Chief Compliance Officer (by phone, as Mr. Moyer
will be traveling)

Please let me know what time you plan to begin interviewing each day. If any of the
proposed times do not work for you, we will work with you in good faith to move
specific interviews later in the afternoon on December 4 or to a mutually convenient
time on December 6.
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December 6:

9:00 a.m.: Gene Levoff, Associate General Counsel, Corporate Law

11:00 a.m.: Keith Moerer, Director, iBookstore
Please note that Bruce Sewell is unavailable December 4-6 due to prior commitments, but
will be available for a telephonic interview the week of December 9. We will follow up
with proposed dates and times for that call shortly. We will also provide you with any other
logistical information shortly before the interviews.

Furthermore, we propose offering one or a small number of senior executives
and content managers in early February. Any meeting between you and an Apple business
executive or manager, or between you and Mr. Sugar, will be held in the presence of counsel
so that we may appropriately protect Apple’s attorney-client privilege.

In advance of the additional interviews set out above, we are happy to
continue working with you in good faith to respond to any document requests that are
reasonably related to your duties as monitor. To that end, enclosed please find a revised
draft confidentiality agreement reflecting our discussions last week. Please let me know if
you have any further changes to or comments regarding the agreement.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
Yt O- Pl /.
Matthew J. Reilly

Encl.
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From: Michael Bromwich <michael.bromwich@bromwichgroup.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 8:02 PM

To: Reilly, Matt

Cc: Nigro, Barry; Carroll, Sarah; Boutrous Jr., Theodore J.; Cirincione, Maria; Arquit, Kevin;
Noreen Krall

Subject: Re: Letter and Confidentiality Agreement

Matt,

Thanks for your letter and the draft confidentiality agreement. We will review the agreement and get
back to you promptly.

In response to your letter, we simply disagree with the oft-repeated claim that Judge Cote never
meant for us to begin our work before January 14. We have the distinct advantage of having
discussed our intentions to get off to a fast start directly with her during the interviewing process. We
give that discussion far more weight than snippets of transcript taken out of context.

We appreciate the schedule you have provided. We may have some follow-up, but we appreciate the
effort that you have made. Ithought we had mentioned that we would not be arriving until the late
morning of December 4; I don't arrive back in the US from overseas until late in the day on December
3. I'm hopeful that we can make adjustments to accommodate our later arrival.

Thanks again.

MRB

On Fri, Nov 22, 2013 at 10:31 PM, Reilly, Matt <Matt.Reilly@stblaw.com> wrote:
Michael,

Please see the attached letter and confidentiality agreement pursuant to our discussion at Monday’s meeting.

Best,
Matt
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Th §
Bromwich

Group

The Bromwich Group LLC
901 New York Avenue, NW, 5th Floor
Washington, DC 20001

November 5, 2013

BY EMAIL

D. Bruce Sewell, Esq.

Senior Vice President and General Counsel
Apple, Inc.

One Infinite Loop

Cupertino, CA 95014

Dear Bruce:

Thanks very much for your letter of November 4. I am pleased to hear about the
work that Apple has been doing with respect to antitrust compliance since the Court
entered the Final Judgment on September 5, including the selection of the internal
Antitrust Compliance Officer (“ACO”). Based on your letter, it appears that we fully
share the objective of establishing and maintaining a professional, constructive, and
collaborative relationship.

First, let me briefly respond to your suggestion that our interactions with Apple
should not begin in any meaningful way until the expiration of the 90 days provided by
the Final Judgment. The Final Judgment makes clear that our initial assessment of the
company’s antitrust policies, procedures, and training should be as they exist as of
January 14, 2014, but the Final Judgment in no way precludes us from beginning our
work upon appointment. Indeed, in my interviews during the monitor selection
process with the Department of Justice and the Plaintiff States, and separately with
Judge Cote, I made clear that one of the keys to a successful monitorship was getting off
to a fast start and promptly making contact with top executives at the company,
including conducting preliminary interviews. These early contacts lay the groundwork
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for the type of relationship that benefits both the company and the monitor. There was
no suggestion at any time from anyone that these activities needed to be deferred for 90
days after the appointment of the External Compliance Monitor.

I have no doubt, as you suggest, that your newly selected ACO will be quite busy
over the next two months, but I also have no doubt that he or she would be available for
a brief meeting within the next 2-3 weeks. I am sure the same is true for many of the
senior executives in the company, including you and Mr. Cook. That is why from the
outset we have been willing to limit each of these initial sessions to one hour. From our
perspective, we would benefit from an early window into the work the company has
been doing since the Final Judgment. From your perspective, there is a substantial
benefit in allowing us to become aware of those efforts as they are taking place rather
than having them summarized for the first time when they are complete. It would
allow us to comment about such activities in our semi-annual reports and make clear
that our information was based on something other than an after-the-fact report.

As I am sure you are aware, monitors often have specific deadlines, some of
which can be very demanding. Even so, the existence of such deadlines has never, to
my knowledge, been viewed as a reason for the monitor to defer his work until the
deadlines have passed. I have been involved in four monitorships over the past eleven
years, three as monitor and one as counsel to the monitored entity. In every case, the
monitor has met with the top management within 14 days of appointment. Those
introductory meetings and interviews have helped create the foundation for the type of
relationships that must exist between the monitor and entity being monitored. In none
of these cases was the work of the monitor deferred until any of the deadlines, even
those that were most demanding, had passed.

As to your concern about a request for “voluminous historical documents,” I am
afraid you may have been misinformed. Our requests were limited to the company’s
compliance policies and training materials, organization charts for three specific
business divisions, information that describes the company’s compliance reporting
structure and the roles played by the Audit and Risk Oversight Committees, and any
materials referred to in an August 19 letter sent to the Department of Justice, which was
provided to us in New York on October 22, that are not duplicative of our other
requests. These are very specific and narrowly drawn requests, and we have heard no
previous suggestion that the volume was viewed as significant. My impression is that
they were viewed as quite modest and reasonable. If that impression is incorrect, we
would welcome further discussion on the issue.
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I am scheduled to speak with Mr. Boutrous tomorrow to discuss these issues.
Our hope is that you will fully authorize him to resolve these issues so that we can
move forward without further delay. I ask that you support our efforts to begin our
work as promptly as possible, including meeting with me at your earliest convenience.

Please feel free to contact me at any time to discuss these matters directly. I can
be reached at 202-682-4268.

Very truly yours,

Michael R. Bromwich

cc: Tim Cook, Chief Executive Officer
Theodore J. Boutrous Jr., Esq.
Bernard A. Nigro Jr., Esq.
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